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CCA Official Filing:
12/2][_/01***********12:15 PM***********Mat“da Sanders************]_

Matilda Sanders Ps¢ - 02 -000 5 - Yco - EG
From: Andrea Cowart 3

Sent: Friday, December 21, 2001 12:13 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/21/01 12:11:00 PM

ORDERS ESTABLISHING 2002 DOCKET NOS.

010002, 020002 - 020002ep.mks
010004, 020004 - 020004ep.mks
010007, 020007 - 020007ep.mks

O Z&OOZ

653
[,Lm




CCA Official Filing:

3/14/02***********9:04 AM***********Matilda Sanders************1

Matilda Sanders

Signed / Hand Deliver

O R - 0355 — PCo
From: Dorothy Menasco 9 =
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2002 9:02 AM o =0
To: CCA - Orders / Notices P P =
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted =z F :
m; v
) =
Date and Time: 3/14/02 9:01:00 AM o
Docket Number: 020002-EG e <
Filename / Path: 0200020ep.lae =
Order Type: -l

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE has been transferred to GCOrders for issuance.

o
N

W

@




Florida Power & Light Company, 215 S. Monro Suite 810, Tallahassee, FL 32301

..
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April 9, 2002 £ s ]
w ¢
o O

Ms. Blanco S. Bayo, Director Ay o0/ 0/0M5,

Division of Clerk and Administrative Services ?? ol 5 8 ¥ 5 L%/ \,L{) 7‘7[:

Florida Public Service Commission 0/o$3 \{./ 0107051 o 113%0, pll 35/,
011605, Xy, 020002, 020V9 ]

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
02pv 8 LY 233 0202 ¢S
RE: Florida Power & Light Tallahassee Office % 020173, 00 p
Olom\ﬁ 02028y plo 163 02020,

Change in Fax/Phone Numbers
01033 N

Dear Ms. Bayo:
The Florida Power & Light (FPL) Tallahassee Office recently installed a new phone system
o

resulting in a change in our local phone and fax numbers. Please reflect the following changes on
your master list for all correspondence to William G. Walker and the FPL Tallahassee Office:

Office Phone Number: 850-521-3900

Fax Number: 850-521-3939

Thank you for accommodating this request. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me

at 850-521-3900.

Sincerely,

%m/& A éué red—

Lynne D. Adams
Principal Regulatory Coordinator

W %[(7/0)/
G

an FPL Group company




CCA Official Filing:
5/2/ Q2% ¥ ¥k xk% X% %% D:40 PM**k**kx**kk*Matilda Sanders***¥*xxkkxkkq

Matilda Sanders

From: Dorothy Menasco \
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2002 2:50 PM 2
To: CCA - Orders / Notices )
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/2/02 2:39:00 PM

Docket Number: 020223-WU

Filename / Path: 020223or.lae

*** These must be issued today if at all possible!!! ***

Docket No. 020002-EG

File Name: 020002conf.lae

Order Granting Request for Extension of Confidential Classification Granted by Order No. PSC-00-1569-CFO-EG of
Certain Material Obtained During the Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Audit

Atty: Lorena Espinoza

Pages: 14

This one has been signed by a Commissioner and will be hand-delivered

Docket No. 020223-WU

File Name: 020223or.lae

Order Acknowledging Notice of Abandonment, Acknowledging Appointment of Receivership, and Cancellation of
Certificate No. 557-W has been transferred to GCOrders for issuance.

Atty: Lorena Espinoza

Pages: 6




STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

LILA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON

DivISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BRAULIO L. BAEZ EISI?ENC(':I‘;:) i. Bayo
MI( ,DOC i PALECKI (850) 413-6770 (CLERK)
RUBCLEE “RATHE™ BRADLEY (850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

JHublic Beroice Qommission

ACKNOWLEDGMENT
DATE: -5, / /5/02
TO: ﬁ/ M 2 /-/r) écWL
FROM: %&Z{X /7 7/7Mvnsmn of the Commission Clerk and

Administrative e Services

RE: Acknowledgment of Receipt of Confidential Filing

05a33-02

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket No.
DADODR U5 or it filed in an undocketed matter) concerning C@ﬁéfgi$a
R Conde oo Hopsin loloe frlela A

fﬂeéﬁ;:éeh f J;:Z; Z“};%§JJC¥{L)°¥' J%Z% (p. . The

document will be maintained in locked storage.

Any questions regarding this matter should be directed to Kay Flynn at (850) 413-6770.

PSC/CCA019-C (Rev 01/02)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




CCA Official Filing:
7/11/02%¥*xkxkk%xk%11:53 AM*****kkxx*k*xxMatilda Sanders*****x*k*kx*x1

A

Matilda Sanders ) 92 = 'CFC)
From: Dorothy Menasco b/ <
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2002 11:56 AM /
To: CCA - Orders / Notices R
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted re ~

Foe g ’
Date and Time: 7/11/02 11:52:00 AM - -
Docket Number: 020002-EG oY F <
Filename / Path: 020002conf.lah o > = ()
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver A P

)

Order Granting Confidential Classification for Portions of Appendix A to Exhibit DR-1 (Document No. 05233-02) has been
transferred to GCOrders for issuance.

Atty: Lorena Holley
Pages: 5

éO—




STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS:

LiLA A. JABER, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BRAULIO L. BAEZ BDLANm E CCT':nSz' BAYO
MICHAEL A PALI:I,CKI . (850) 413-6770 (CLERK)
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY (850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

Hublic Serfrice Qommission

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

/7 DATE: 7-2D-02

TO: ;E /%’L/L
FROM: é 5 UOZ;( %@.Mmsmn of the Commission Clerk and

Administrative Services

RE: Acknowledgment of Receipt of Confidential Filing

ONgs3-04

4] £ GThis will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket No.

2000
0 3 W&(lf filed in an undocketed matter) concerning P Y X /5
Cord. Brus. Audit Coitrad A 0208
/%%@Jua@u v v ;{igﬂ\f (p.

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
. An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




CCA Official Filing:
1 0/3 1' Ioz*************1 1 :03 AM*************Matilda Sanders**************1

Matilda Sanders //% 13-¢ 7%

From: Janice Banka ;

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2002 10:48 AM ¥ >

To: CCA - Orders / Notices N
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ¢ - Vf./

Date and Time: 10/31/02 10:46:00 AM % <,
Docket Number: 020002-EG (((\( P
Filename / Path: 020002\grant-fpl-conf.lah /2 fd {? o
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver i %

#

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION FOR CERTAIN MATERIALS OBTAINED DURING THE
CONSERVATION RECOVERY AUDIT OF FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY (DOCUMENTS NOS. 07733-02,
07953-02, AND 11029-02).

Number of pages in order - 8.

Thanks "J"

54
/2




State of Florida

JHublic Serfice Qommizssion
“M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 13, 2002

TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division
of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

RE: DOCKET NO. 020001, 02, 03, 04, 07-El, PREHEARING CONFERENCE
HELD 11-4-02.

RE: FUEL ADJUSTMENT.

DOCUMENT NO. 020001, 12372, 11-12-02; 020002, 12373, 11-12-02;
020003, 12374, 11-12-02; 020004, 12375, 11-12-02;
020007, 12376, 11-12-02

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments.
Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to:

LEGAL, ECR

Acknowledged BY:
2

| |

/

JF/pc

PSC/CCA028-C (Rev10/01)




CCA Official Filing:

1 1 /1 E,/OZ*************1 0 :21 AM *************M ati | da Sa n d e rs**************1

Matilcda Sanders

1578 - i
From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent:

1%
Friday, November 15, 2002 10:08 AM
To: Hong Wang; Kay Flynn; Kimberley Pena; LaSandra Givens; Marguerite Lockard; Matilda
Sanders; Ruth McGill; Ruth Nettles
Subject: Orders Transferred to GCOrders for Issuance
Sensitivity: Private

Both are Prehearing Orders

Both have been signed by Commissioners so hard copy will be hand-delivered

Attorney for both is Lorena Holley

,
AN ¢

Qi‘ L I :
Docket No, 020002:EG ; 20 7
File Name: PHOrder.lah = =S
Pages: 14 = = [@
o

Docket No. 020004-GU
File Name:

PH-Order.lah \59(
Pages: 14 Q




State of Florida

Parblic Serfrice Commizsion -
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 2, 2002

TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division
of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

RE: DOCKET NO. 020001-El, 020002-EG, 020003-GU, 020004-GU AND
020007-El, HEARING HELD 11-20-02.

RE: FUEL ADJUSTMENT.

DOCUMENT NO. 020001-El, VOLUME 1, 13063, 12-2-02; VOLUME 2, 13064, 12-2-
02; VOLUME 3, 13065, 12-2-02; VOLUME 4, 13066, 12-2-02.
020002-EC, 13067, 12-2-02
020003-GU, 13068, 12-2-02
020004-GU, 13069, 12-2-02
020007-El, VOLUME 1, 13070, 12-2-02, VOLUME 2, 13071, 12-2-02

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is forwarded
for placement in the docket file, including attachments.

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to:

LEGAL, ECR

Acknowledged BY:
HXN]

JF/pc

PSC/CCA028-C (Rev10/01)




CCA Official Filing:
1 2,1 0'102************5\'9 = 53 AM *************M ati I da Sa n ders**************1

—
Matilda Sanders /738 -0l
From: Dorothy Menasco 7,
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2002 9:41 AM
To: Hong Wang; Kay Flynn; Kimberley Pena; LaSandra Givens; Marguerite Lockard; Matilda
Sanders; Ruth McGill; Ruth Nettles
Subject: Orders Transferred to GCOrders for Issuance

FINAL ORDER APPROVING ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY AMOUNTS AND
ESTABLISHING ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY FACTORS FOR THE PERIOD
JANUARY 2003 THROUGH DECEMBER 2003

Docket No. 020004-GU
File Name: Final-Order.LAH
Pages: 5

FINAL ORDER APPROVING ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY AMOUNTS AND
ESTABLISHING ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY FACTORS FOR THE PERIOD
JANUARY 2003 THROUGH DECEMBER 2003

Docket No. 020002-EG
File Name: Final-Ord.LAH

Pages: 7 59 / o

Atty on both: Lorena Holley




State of Florida

Jublic Serice Qommizsion
M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 16, 2002

TO: Blanca Bayd, Director, Commission Clerk and Administrative
Services

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services
RE: DOCKET NO. 020002-EG, FUEL ADJUSTMENT.

Attached for filing are Exhibits 1 through 5, representing a
complete filing of the exhibits identified and admitted into the record
during the proceedings held in the above docket.

Acknowledged BY:

_’T’_Q%QIAML_L_

JF/pc




CCA Official Filing:
12/1 77/02*************1 2:02 PM*************Mati |da Sanders**************1

. . - p ~ o
Matilda Sanders ?‘56 -~ 0R - )7 354 aﬁaf"»z:;’@
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2002 12:00 PM o~

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/17/02 11:58:00 AM

Docket Number: 020002-EG

Filename / Path: 020002-a0.lah

Amendatory Order
Atty: Lorena Holley
Pages: 1

P.S. Let me know if you have any problem with this "form" e-mail. Karen fixed something on this end that is supposed to
help us out, but | curious to know whether it fixes it on that end as well. Thank you :)




